Amendmentis/Additional Information

D Amended layout of buildingsfouiside areas

[ ] Additional background information .

]Z(Amendeddesign - Porch de:éjn, feont dormar reduced, roo'ftz'jrkf reducacl
I:] Revised access arrangements

D Change of description of proposed development

| | Change in site boundaries |

| ] Other (as specified below)




Dawn Paton

I ek
From: Helen Webster
Sent: 15 March 2017 09:34
To: Planning
Subject: FW: NYM/2017/0123/FL - 4 Beacon Way, Sneaton
Attachments: 4 Beacon Way. Revised Plans 3A pdf

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, Y062 5BP
t: 01439 772700 e: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk w: www.northyorkmoors.org, uk

From: On Behalf Of Bell Snoxell Building

Consuitants

Sent: 15 March 2017 §9:23

To: Helen Webster

Subject: Fwd: NYM/2017/0123/FL - 4 Beacon Way, Sneaton

Morning Helen,

please find attached the revised plans as discussed.
The changes are as follows:-

- reduced size rooflight over stairs.

- reduced width dormer to bedroom 3

- replaced front porch window with door.

A reduction tot he rear dormer has not been made. The dormer is key to making the room
functional internally.

Could you please let me have your thoughts.
Regards

Louis
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Revision A. Roof light size reduced, bedroom 3 dormer size
reduced, porch window replaced with door and side lights.
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